
From: efile@nycourts.gov 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:05 PM 
 
To: elena@judgewatch.org; Beezly.Kiernan@ag.ny.gov; 

appeals.albany@ag.ny.gov 
 
Subject: NYSCEF Alert: Appellate Division - 3rd Dept - Article 78 Proceeding against 

Body or Officer - <DOCUMENT REMOVED> CV-23-0115 (Center for Judicial 
Accountability, Inc. et al v. New York State Joint Commission on Public 
Ethics et al) 

 

 

Appellate Division - 3rd Dept 
DOCUMENT REMOVED FROM 
CASE/DOCKET 
01/16/2024  

Reason for Removing: Please re-file as a notice of motion and supporting affidavit  

Case Information 

Appeal #: CV-23-0115 

Caption: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. et al v. New York State Joint 

Commission on Public Ethics et al 

eFiling Status: Partial Participation Recorded 

Documents Removed on 01/16/2024 12:05 PM 

Doc # Document Filed Date 

28 EXHIBIT(S) (M)  
jan12-Sassower notice of motion in Cuomo v COELIG  

01/12/2024 

29 EXHIBIT(S) (M)  
jan12-Sassower affidavit in Cuomo v COELIG  

01/12/2024 

 

E-mail Notifications Sent 

Name Email Address 

Elena Sassower  elena@judgewatch.org 

BEEZLY KIERNAN  Beezly.Kiernan@ag.ny.gov  

 

 

https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/fbem/DocumentDisplayServlet?documentId=m9/hSmySEe5Q/GThFZNccA==&system=prod
https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/fbem/DocumentDisplayServlet?documentId=1PPMlWTWkgo9ZkLtmeC8FA==&system=prod
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:Beezly.Kiernan@ag.ny.gov


Filing User 

Elena Sassower | elena@judgewatch.org | 10 Stewart Place, Apt. 2D-E, White Plains, 

NY  10603  

NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the named recipient and for the purposes of the New York 
State Courts E-Filing System. If you are neither the intended recipient nor a person designated to receive 
messages on behalf of the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately. 
 
If you are unsure of the contents or origin of this email, it is advised to NOT click on any 
links provided. Instead, log into your NYSCEF account to access the documents referred to in 
this email. Thank you.  

mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

